RECEIVED
BWi oF AYER
Tou Town of Ayer

Zﬂih OcT - 9 Y 3 4] Board of Selectmen
Ayer Town Hall — 1* Floor Meeting Room

Ayer, MA 01432

Tuesday, October 14, 2014
Open Session Meetmg:_&genda

7:00pm. Call to Ordes
Review and Approve Agenda; Announcements (34 Annual Rotary Tree Lighting 12/7/14)

(General Election Day 11/4/14) (Wintetr Patking Ban 11/15/14 - 4/15/15)

7:05pm* Public Input
7:10pm Appointments

1. Zoning Boatd of Appeals

7:15pm Ms. Alicia Hersey, Office of Community Development

1. Drug Court Grant
2. Housing Update

7:30pm Lt. Jeremy Januskiewicz, AFD and Det. Kellie Barhight, APD

1. IAPE and APPOA Grevance Re: Great West Deferred Comp

7:45pm Ms. Susan E. Copeland, Town Clerk and Tax Collector
1. Updates from Town Cletk and Tax Collector’s Offices

8:00pm. Mr. Mark Wetzel, DPW Superintendent
1. Recognition of Douglas jaspersen — Roads Scholar
2. Recommendation for Appointment of Town Engineer

8:15pm Town Administrator’s Report
1. November 2014 BOS Meeting Schedule

2. Request for Authotization to Approve Contracts up to $35,000
3. GPS Transponders - Pilot Program Proposal

8:30pm New Business/Selectmen’s Questions
1. JBOS Update (Selectman Luca)
2. JBOS Working Group Zoning Preseatation

8:50pm Approval of Meeting Minuies
September 16, 2014

8:55pm Adjournment

*Note:  Agenda Times are for planning purposes ondy and do not necessarily consirute exact fimes.




Board of Selectmen

MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M, *  UPPER TOWNHALL « 1 MAINSTREET »  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432

Tel. (978) 772-8220
Fax. (978) 772-3017

Town Administrator
{978) 772-8210

TOWN OF AYER
WINTER PARKING BAN

A Winter Parking Ban will be in effect as of
Saturday November 15, 2014 through Wednesday April 15, 2015.

The Winter Parking Ban prohibits the patking of any motor vehicle
on the street or sidewalk throughout the Town of Ayer overnight
(12:01 A.M. to 6:00 A.M.) AND during snow storms.

The purpose of the parking ban is to assist the Town of Ayer’s
Department of Public Works with snow and ice removal operations.

The Ayer Police Department has been charged with the responsibility
of enforcing the Winter Parking Ban.

The Ayer Board of Selectmen also reminds residents and businesses
of their responsibility to keep walkways/sidewalks safe from the -
natural and unnatural accumulation of snow and ice. This helps

prevent injuries from slips and falls on snow and ice and allows for
the safe use of sidewalks.



Robert Pontbriand

From: Sam Goodwin 4IRSy
Sent: Tuesday, September 16, 2014 7:19 AM
To: rpontbriand@ayer.ma.us

Subject: ZBA

Robert,

| am dropping this note to show interest in being appointed as an alternate ZBA member.

Please forward to those that need to see this.

| have almost seven years on the Planning Board in NH and am well versed in the workings of both groups.
Thank You,

Sam Goodwin

L g

Ayer, MA



LI LTI
‘\‘\\\\ pprremmare rrrr,,’l

Town of Ayer
Office of Community & Economic Development
Town Hall « One Main Street + Ayer, MA 01432 o 978-772-8221 + 978-772-8208 (fax)

MEMORANDUM
ECEIVE
TO: Board of Selectmen
' NN 1 7N1A
FROM: Alicia Hersey, Community Development SEP 30 204
TOWWN OF AYER
DATE: October 7, 2014 ‘ SELECTMEON'S OFFICE

" RE: Drug Court Grant Contracts

The Town has again been awarded funds from the Department of-Health and Human
Services in support of the SAMHSA Trauma Grant program, This is the third year of a 3
year Grant. The Town has also been awarded a second SAMHSA Grant, a 4 year
Behavioral Health Grant to be used also within the Drug Court Program.

At this time we are requesting that the Board of Selectmen sign both contracts with
Advocates to continue the work that they have been doing with the Drug Court.

The Trauma Grant confract is for a sum of $318,486 and runs from Séptember 30, 2014
until September 29, 2015. The Behavioral Health Grant is for $341,315 and runs the
same time period. '

Request the Board of Selectmen sign the contracts in the amount of
$318,460 & $341,315 with Advocates to continue the work of the Drug
Court grants.




AGREEMENT

This agreement between the Town of Ayer (the “Town”), a municipal corporation duly
organized under the laws of Massachusetts and having a usual place of business at One Main
Street, Ayer, Massachusetts, and Advocates, Inc., (“the Advocates™), having its usual place
of business at One Clarks Hill, Suite 305, Framingham, MA 01702 has been entered into the
30th day of September, 2014 (the “Effective Date™).

Whereas the Town has been awarded a grant from the United States Department of Health
and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration as set
forth in the Award Letter dated June 6, 2014, incorporated herein as Attachment A, the
parties to this agreement agree to the following:

. Work Statement. The Town agrees to engage Advocates to perform and provide to the
satisfaction of the Town all duties and services set forth below and contained within the
application for Federal Assistance submitted to the Department of Health and Human
Services (Grant No. SH79TI024162-03) incorporated herein as Attachment B, together with
all duties and responsibilities of the Project Director, Clinical Director and Peer Supports as
set forth in said position descriptions incorporated herein as Attachment C, in respect of the
operation of the Ayer Concord Drug Court Program (ACDCP).

Advocates will assist the Court in delivery of clinical services for ACDCP as described
below and in all Attachments hereto. The goal of this Program is to integrate trauma
screening and trauma informed care (as appropriate) for all ACDCP participants based on
NREPP identified promising practice and evidence based practices of gendered responsive
care. ACDCP targets High Risk and High Need referrals (criminogenic risk/addiction
treatment needs). Implementing an evidence-based trauma screening will further enhance
service referral, treatment planning and delivery. Information learned during the screening
and assessment process will be linked to each client’s treatment plan.

Advocates will provide the following services for the Court and the participants of the Ayer
Concord Drug Court Program:

>

Redesign ACDCP’s organizational mission statement to reflect a commitment to trauma-
informed care;

Provide universal trauma screening for all clients using evidence-based tools;

Provide staff training and education in evidence-based tools for trauma-informed care;
Redesign ACDCP group therapy curriculum to include trauma-informed, gender-
responsive trealment tracks;

Empower clients using peer supports which contribute to the strength-based treatment
environment;

Redesign and expand ACDCP’s database (DCIS) to track the impact of these changes;
Formalize input from the population to be served through the creation of a Community
Advisory Council.

m onw

OB

Drug Court Agreement — Page 7 of s



H. The evaluation methods and requirements described in the Application shall be provided
by subcontract with an outside evaluator to conduct a process and an outcome evaluation
of the Ayer Concord Drug Court Program that meets federal guidelines using a
management information system, in full compliance with all Application requirements.

I. Delivery of all data required by the evaluator for the purpose of evaluating the operation
of the Ayer Drug Court.

. Term of Contract: The term of this contract shall begin on the Effective Date and continue
through September 29, 2015, unless extended in writing by the U.S. Dept. of Justice and the
parties hereto. This contract may be discontinued by either party with written notification of
30 days. The Town may also {erminate this contract without cause and without penalty upon
written notice to the Contractor as per Section 4, Contract Termination or Suspension, within
the Commonwealth’s Terms and Conditions Form, incorporated herein as Attachment D.

. Time and Place of Performance: All services outlined within this Agreement and its
attachments shail be delivered at Advocates office in Ayer, or as appropriate at the Ayer or
Concord District Courthouses or other facilities in the community.

. Compensation: Subject to the Grant award the Town shall pay the contractor, and the
Contractor shall accept from the Town, in full payment for duties and services rendered by
the Contractor, compensation as outlined in the budget found under Federal in the Budget
Summary in Attachment A. The total dollar amount of this Agreement shall not exceed
$318,486 during the term of this agreement. The sole funding source for this Agreement is
the grant awarded to the Town by the federal Department of Health and Human Services
{Grant No. SH79T1024162-03). In the event that grant is terminated or otherwise suspended,
the Town shall provide written notice to the Contractor of said event and both parties shall be
immediately released from their obligations under this Agreement. Any funds from said
grant which are not obligated at the end of the grant period may revert to the federal Office of
Justice Programs.

. Manner of Payment: Payment under this agreement shall be made by the Town to the
Contractor upon submission of detailed and itemized invoices, in a form acceptable to the
Town, for the services rendered by the Contractor. Invoices shall be billed on a monthly
basis and must be reviewed and approved by the Project Director prior to submission to the
Town for payment. Approved invoices shall generally be paid by the Town within 30 days
of receipt.

6. Written Reports: The Contractor agrees to all Special Conditions contained within the
Grant Award and shall provide the Town with data, information or reports required therein.
The Contractor shall submit written annual reports to the Town on the status of the services
within ten days of the year end dates throughout the duration of this Agreement as defined on
the Notice of Award.

. Confidentiality: Client confidentiality shall be strictly maintained in compliance with
applicable law and client records will only be released when accompanied by a valid release
form or as otherwise permitted by law.

8. Liability of the Town: The Town’s liability hereunder shall be to make all payments

when they shall become due, and the Town shall be under no further obligation or liability.
Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to render the Town or any elected or appointed

Drug Court Agreement — Page 2 of 5



official or employee of the Town, or their successors in office, personally liable for any
obligation under this Agreement.

9. Independent Contractor: The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an
independent Contractor for all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, and
shall not be considered an employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

10. Indemnification: The Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town harmless
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, costs and
expenses, including attorney’s fees, arising out of the Contractor’s breach of this Agreement
or the negligence or misconduct of the Contractor, or the Contractor’s agents or employees.

11. Insurance: The Contractor shall obtain and maintain during the term of this Agreement
the following insurance coverage(s) by companies licensed to do business in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and acceptable to the Town.

A. General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Liability, Combined Single Limit with a $2,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit.

B. Automobile Liability of at least $500,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
per accident.

C. Workers” Compensation Insurance as required by law.

D. Professional Liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate.

E. Umbrella Liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate.

All policies shall identify the Town as an additional insured (except Workers' Compensation)
and shall provide that the Town shall receive written notification at least 30 days prior to the
effective date of any amendment or cancellation. Certificates evidencing the above coverage
shall be provided to the Town upon the execution of this Agreement. Each such certificate
shall specifically refer to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is as required by
this Agreement. Failure to provide or to continue in force such insurance shall be deemed a
material breach of this Agreement and shall be grounds for immediate termination.

12. Assignment: The Contractor shall not assign, sublet or otherwise transfer this
Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the Town, and shall not

assign any of the moneys payable under this Agreement, except by and with the written

consent of the Town.

Drug Court Agreement — Page 3 of 5



13. Successor and Assigns: This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, assigns and legal representatives. Neither the Town nor the Contractor shall
assign or transfer any interest in the Agreement without the written consent of the other.

14. Compliance with Laws: The Contractor shall comply with all Federal, State and local
laws, rules, regulations and orders applicable to the work provided pursuant to this
Agreement, such provisions being incorporated herein by reference, and shall be responsible
for obtaining all necessary licenses, permits, and approvals required for the performance of
such work.

15. Notice: Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under this
Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery service, to the
parties at the addresses set forth on Page 1 or furnished from time to time in writing hereafter
by one party to the other party. Any such notice or correspondence shall be deemed given
when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when deposited with the U.S. Postal Service or, if
sent by private overnight or other delivery service, when deposited with such delivery
service,

16. Severability: If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thercof shall
to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent jurisdiction,
the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby unless one or both parties would be
substantially or materially prejudiced.

17. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Contractor submits
to the jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out
of this Agreement.

18. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by
reference, constitutes the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the
matters described. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and
representations, either written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by a
written document executed by the parties hereto.

19. Religious Activities: The Contractor certifies that funding received under this
Agreement shall not be used to support any inherently religious activities such as worship,
religious instruction, or proselytization. Any subcontracts or agents of the Contractor shall
also certify to this paragraph.

Drug Court Agreement — Page 4 o5



Attachmehts
A. Award Letter from US Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration, dated June 6, 2014;

B. Application for Federal Assistance through Department of Health and Human Services
(Grant No. SH79TI024162-03);

C. Position Descriptions: Program Director, Clinical Director, Clinicians, Peer Supports,
Data Collector.

D. Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Form

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto set their hands and seals on the day and year first
above written.

TOWN OF AYER CONTRACTOR
Board of Selectmen Advocates, Inc.

@A By: @
Christopher\R?@Lf, Chairman Q‘)@
N Printed Name: 4((})\
Jannice L. Livingston, &Rhairman VQ

Title:

Gary J. Luca, Clerk

Certified As To Availability of Funds:

Drug Court Agreement — Page 5 of 5



AGREEMENT

This agreement between the Town of Ayer (the “Town”), a municipal corporation duly
organized under the laws of Massachusetts and having a usual place of business at One
Main Street, Ayer, Massachusetts, and Advocates, Inc., (“the Advocates™), having its
usual place of business at One Clarks Hill, Suite 305, Framingham, MA (1702 has been
entered into the 30th day of September, 2014 (the “Effective Date™).

Whereas the Town has been awarded a grant from the United States Department of Health
and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration as set
forth in the Award Letter dated September 23, 2014, incorporated herein as Attachment
A, the parties to this agreement agree to the following;

. Work Statement. The Town agrees to engage Advocates to perform and provide to the
satisfaction of the Town all duties and services set forth below and contained within the
application for Federal Assistance submitted to the Department of Health and Human
Services (Grant No. 1H79SM061687-01) incorporated herein as Attachment B, together with
all duties and responsibilities of the Project Director and Case Managers as set forth in said
position descriptions incorporated herein as Attachment C, in respect of the operation of the
Behavioral Health Treatment Court Collaborative (BHTCC).).

Advocates will assist the Court in delivery and evaluation of the BHTCC as described below
and in all Attachments hereto. The goal of this Program is to reduce recidivism among
offenders in towns served by the Ayer and Worcester District Courts by integrating court
supervision with thoroughgoing assessment, service planning, case management, and
treatment and collateral services. The program is designed to help participants reduce
their use of alcohol and other drugs; offer assessment to all eligible individuals who
screen in for behavioral health and substance abuse recovery needs, provide case
management and appropriate treatment services/ referrals to individuals screened in and
as a result reduce criminal behavior, and make progress in educational/vocational training
or job placement.

Under the direction of the First Justice of Ayer District Court, Advocates will provide the
following services for the Court and the participants of the BHTCC :

e Expand and enhance current cuiturally competent, trauma informed and evidence
based co-occurring disorder screening and treatment for the target population in the
jurisdiction of the Ayer and Worcester District Counrts,

e Development and implementation of the Client Risk and Need Dashboard to combine
screening and assessment findings to inform case planning and case coordination.

s Provide case management and appropriate treatment services/ referrals to individuals
screened in, to include assessment findings as collected in the Client Risk and Need
Dashboard summary,

» Provide Peer Support Engagement for service.

e Complete a needs assessment for the Worcester District court and implement a
behavioral health treatment court collaborative; Expansion of services to Worcester in
the beginning of year two of the grant

¢ Evaluate client outcomes and the developmental process of expanding services to
Worcester courts; ldentify trends and create corrective action plan as need indicates

Drug Court Agreement — Page 7 of'5



» Develop a sustainability model.

e Assist the Court in development of a Community Resource Guidebook.

¢ The evaluation methods and requirements described in the Application shall be
provided by Advocates.

2. Term of Contract: The term of this contract shall begin on the Effective Date and continue
through September 29, 2015, unless extended in writing by the U.S. Dept. of Justice and the
parties hereto. This contract may be discontinued by either party with written notification of
30 days. The Town may also terminate this contract without cause and without penalty upon
written notice to the Contractor as per Section 4, Contract Termination or Suspension, within
the Commonwealth’s Terms and Conditions Form, incorporated herein as Attachment D.

3. Time and Place of Performance: All services outlined within this Agreement and its
attachments shall be delivered at the Advocates office in Ayer, the Ayer District Courthouse
in Ayer, and the Worcester District Court House.

4, Compensation: Subject to the Grant award the Town shall pay the contractor, and the
Coniractor shall accept from the Town, in full payment for duties and services rendered by
the Contractor, compensation as outlined in the budget found under Federal in the Budget
Summary in Attachment A. The total dollar amount of this Agreement shall not exceed
$341,315 during the term of this agreement. The sole funding source for this Agreement is
the grant awarded to the Town by the federal Department of Health and Human Services
(Grant No. 1H798M061687-01). In the event that grant is terminated or otherwise
suspended, the Town shall provide written notice to the Contractor of said event and both
parties shall be immediately released from their obligations under this Agreement. Any
funds from said grant which are not obligated at the end of the grant period may revert to the
federal Office of Justice Programs.

5. Manner of Payment: Payment under this agreement shall be made by the Town to the
Contractor upon submission of detailed and itemized invoices, in a form acceptable to the
Town, for the services rendered by the Contractor. Invoices shall be billed on a monthly
basis and must be reviewed and approved by the Project Director. Approved invoices
shall generally be paid by the Town within 30 days of receipt.

6. Written Reports: The Contractor agrees to all Special Conditions contained within the
Grant Award and shall provide the Town with data, information or reports required
therein. The Contractor shall submit written annual reports to the Town on the status of
the services within ten days of the year end dates throughout the duration of this
Agreement as defined on the Notice of Award.

7. Confidentiality: Client confidentiality shall be strictly maintained in compliance with
applicable law and client records will only be released when accompanied by a valid
release form or as otherwise permitted by law.

8. Liability of the Town: The Town’s liability hereunder shall be to make all payments
when they shall become due, and the Town shall be under no further obligation or
liability. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to render the Town or any elected
or appointed official or employee of the Town, or their successors in office, personally
liable for any obligation under this Agreement.

Drug Court Agreement — Page 2 o5



9. Independent Contractor: The Contractor acknowledges and agrees that it is acting as an
independent Contractor for all work and services rendered pursuant to this Agreement,
and shall not be considered an employee or agent of the Town for any purpose.

10. Indemnification: The Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold the Town harmless
from and against any and all claims, demands, liabilities, actions, causes of actions, costs
and expenses, including attorney’s fees, arising out of the Contractor’s breach of this
Agreement or the negligence or misconduct of the Contractor, or the Contractor’s agents
or employees.

11. Insurance: The Contractor shall obtain and maintain during the term of this Agreement
the following insurance coverage(s) by companies licensed to do business in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and acceptable to the Town.

A. General Liability of at least $1,000,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
Liability, Combined Single Limit with a $2,000,000 Annual Aggregate Limit.

B. Automobile Liability of at least $500,000 Bodily Injury and Property Damage
per accident.

C. Workers’ Compensation Insurance as required by law.

D. Professional Liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate.

E. Umbrella Liability of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000
aggregate.

All policies shall identify the Town as an additional insured (except Workers' Compensation)
and shall provide that the Town shall receive written notification at least 30 days prior to
the effective date of any amendment or cancellation. Certificates evidencing the above
coverage shall be provided to the Town upon the execution of this Agreement. Each such
certificate shall specifically refer to this Agreement and shall state that such insurance is
as required by this Agreement. Failure to provide or to continue in force such insurance
shall be deemed a material breach of this Agreement and shall be grounds for immediate
termination.

12. Assignment: The Contractor shall not assign, sublet or otherwise transfer this
Agreement, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the Town, and shall
not assign any of the moneys payable under this Agreement, except by and with the
written consent of the Town.

13. Successor and Assigns: This Agreement is binding upon the parties hereto, their
successors, assigns and legal representatives. Neither the Town nor the Contractor shall

assign or transfer any interest in the Agreement without the written consent of the other.

14. Compliance with Laws: The Contractor shall comply with all Federal, State and local
laws, rules, regulations and orders applicable to the work provided pursuant to this

Drug Court Agreement — Page 3 of5



Agreement, such provisions being incorporated herein by reference, and shall be
responsible for obtaining all necessary licenses, permits, and approvals required for the
performance of such work.

15. Notice: Any and all notices, or other communications required or permitted under this
Agreement, shall be in writing and delivered by hand or mailed postage prepaid, return
receipt requested, by registered or certified mail or by other reputable delivery service, to
the parties at the addresses set forth on Page 1 or furnished from time to time in writing
hereafter by one party to the other party. Any such notice or correspondence shall be
deemed given when so delivered by hand, if so mailed, when deposited with the U.S.
Postal Service or, if sent by private overnight or other delivery service, when deposited
with such delivery service.

16. Severability: If any term or condition of this Agreement or any application thereof shall
to any extent be held invalid, illegal or unenforceable by the court of competent
jurisdiction, the validity, legality, and enforceability of the remaining terms and
conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed affected thereby unless one or both
parties would be substantially or materially prejudiced.

17. Governing Law: This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Contractor
submits to the jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes
arising out of this Agreement,

18. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by
reference, constitutes the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to
the matters described. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and
representations, either written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except by
a written document executed by the parties hereto.

19. Religious Activities: The Contractor certifies that funding received under this
Agreement shall not be used to support any inherently religious activities such as
worship, religious instruction, or proselytization. Any subcontracts or agents of the
Contractor shall also certify to this paragraph.

Drug Court Agreement — Page 4 of'5




Attachments
A. Award Letter from US Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration, dated September 23, 2014;

B. Application for Federal Assistance through Department of Health and Human Services
(Grant No. IH79SM061687-01);

C. Position Descriptions: Project Director, Case Manager, Peer Case Manager.

D. Commonwealth Terms and Conditions Form

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto set their hands and seals on the day and year
first above written.

TOWN OF AYER CONTRACTOR
Board of Selectmen Advocates, Inc.
£~\ By:

V)
Christopher:ﬁl é;%@ Chairman

V Print :
Jannice L. Livingston, Vice Chairman @!!
Title:

Gary J. Luca, Clerk

Certified As To Availability of Funds:

Qa
Lisa A. Gabree, Town %t

Drug Court Agreement — Page 5 of 5



Town of Ayer

Department of Planning & Development
Town Hall « One Main Street « Ayer, MA 01432 ¢ 978-772-8221 + 978-772-8208 (fax)

MEMORANDUM

C
Tk Board of Selectmen R L u W [5‘
FROM: David Maher, Economic Development Dir. SEP 30 2014

Alicia Hersey, Community Development Office

TOWN OF AYER
DATE: September 30, 2014 SELECTMEN'S OFFICE
RE: MGL Chapter 40B — Ayer Subsidized Housing Inventory Update

Attached please find the latest update to Ayer’'s Subsidized Housing Inventory (SHI)
Under MGL c. 40B, issued and approved by the state Dept. of Housing & Community
Development. The Town of Ayer currently has an inventory of 286 Affordable Units.

Ayer’s inventory of affordable units now stands at 8.31%

There has been a drop of affordable units by .13% in the past two years. This is a loss
of 4 units through normal attrition. | certified this report and submitted 11 new units for
review by DHCD. These units are the rental units completed in the FY10 (The Fletcher
Building) and FY11 (Town of Ayer's Rehabilitation Program) Grants.



Housing Rehab Units Only Form
[This spreadsheet may be used for requests to add new and track current CDBG and HOME housing rebabilitation units only]

Submit this form AND a copy of the affordable use restrictions to:

DHCD Office of the Chief Counsel
Attn: Subsidized Housing Inventory
100 Cambridge Street, Suite 300

Boston, MA 02134
Community Town of Ayer
Name, Title and Contact Information of person submitting mformation: _ Alicia Hersey, Ayer Community Development Office
Level of
Affordability
(at or below | Affordable | Affordable
80% AMI, Use Use Loan Units
Town ID #| DHCD First Rent or |50% AMI, or; Restriction | Restriction | Grant |Number off Repaid | Released | Unitsin | Subsidizing| Program Name (List
(if any) SHI# |LastNamej Name Address Own 30% AMI) | StartDate | End Date Year Units (Y/N) 3] Effect (#) | Agency All)
FY11.372 SCULLANE DONALD 122 WEST MAIN 8T RENT LOW/MOD  3/8/2012 3/8/2027 2011 2 N CDEG HOUSING REHAB
FY11-382 DE SOUZA KARLIA 22 PLEASANT ST RENT LOW/MOQD  8/22/2012 8/22/2027 2011 1 N CDBG HOUSING REHAB
FY11-383 KILPATRIC THELMA 5 PROSPECT ST RENT LOW/MOD  10/12/2012  10/12/2027 2011 1 N CDBG HOUSING REHAB
FY11.369 WHITE KELLI 83.-85 WEST MAIN ST RENYT  LOWMOD  4/20/2012 4202027 2011 3 N CDBG HOUSING REHAB
FY10-EDF BONNET REALTY,LLC 49 MAIN ST RENT LOW/MOD  10/18/261F  10/18/2026 2010 4 N CDBG-EDF



Ayer

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY

Built w/
DHCD Total SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidizing
ID# Project Name Address Type Units Expires Permit? Agency
164 Silas Nutting Grove Apts 18 Pond Street Rental 7 Perp No DHCD
165 Silas Nutting Grove Apts Pond St. Rental 20 Perp No DHCD
HUD
HUD
HUD
166 Silas Nutting Grove Apts Pond St. Rental 34 Perp No DHCD
167  nla Issac’s Ln(12u)/18 Pond(1u) Rental 13 Perp No DHCD
175 Woodland Village 68 East Main Street Ownership 3 2031 No DHCD
3972  Ayer Assisted Living Winthrop Avenue Rental 73 2035 No DHCD
DHCD
4202 DDS Group Homes Confidential Rental 0 N/A No DDS
4824 Ayer HOR Program Pearl Street Ownership 2 8/09/17 No DHCD
4825 Ayer HOR Program Pineridge Drive Ownership 1 41217 No DHCD
4826 Ayer HOR Program High Street Ownership 1 410117 No DHCD
k e 8 .Y \ & . I
Aé % < \J?,,O*-—ﬁ‘; < Sea. O QYO“'Q’\’\JQ_;\ ST reas *'L\’\.Q)Qj& W/ Troasone o\
t ¥ \ . ‘ n:. A
1/28/2014 CMOANC R ¢ i

~—

Page 39 of 793

This data is derived from information provided to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) by individual communities and is subject to change as new information is obtained and use
restrictions expire.




Ayer

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY

Built w/

DHCD Total SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidizing
ID# Project Name Address Type Units Expires Permit? Agency
4828 Ayer HOR Program Oakridge Drive Ownership 1 51317 No DHCD
4829 Ayer HOR Program Oakridge Drive Ownership 1 12/1917 No DHCD
4830  Ayer HOR Program Cambridge St. Ownership 1 12/03/17 No DHCD
4831 Ayer HOR Program Willard Street Ownership 1 8/15/17 No DHCD
4832 Ayer HOR Program Sandy Pond Rd. Ownership 1 7/08/17 No DHCD
4834  Ayer HOR Program Fitchburg Rd Ownership 1 9/13/17 No DHCD
4835  Ayer HOR Program Willard Street Ownership 1 5/2/20 No DHCD
4836  Ayer HOR Program Grove St Ownership i 10/07/17 No DHCD
4837 Ayer HOR Program Snake Hill Rd Ownership 1 2/14/20 No DHCD
4838  Ayer HOR Program McDowell St Ownership 1 3/18/18 No DHCD
4839 Ayer HOR Program Snake Hill Road Ownership 1 4/23/18 No DHCD
4841 Ayer HOR Program Oakridge Dr Ownership 1 3/18/18 No DHCD
4842  Ayer HOR Program Victor Drive Ownership | 3/08/18 No DHCD
4843 Ayer HOR Program Oakridge Drive Ownership 1 5/06/18 No DHCD

1/28/2014 Page 40 ofA Ty;é

This data is derived from information provided to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) by individual communities and is subject to change as new information is obtained and use
restrictions expire.



Ayer

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY

Built w/

DHCD Total SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidizing
ID# Project Name Address Type Units Expires Permit? Agency
4844  Ayer HOR Program Columbia Street Rental 4 8/04/18 No DHCD
4845 Ayer HOR Program Pleasant Street Ownership 1 10/07/17 No DHCD
4846 Ayer HOR Program West Main Street Ownership 1 10/18/19 No DHCD
4847  Ayer HOR Program High Street Ownership 1 10/18/19 No DHCD
4848 Ayer HOR Program Sandy Pond Road Ownership 1 10/8/19 No DHCD
4849 Ayer HOR Program Vernon Street Ownership 1 4127119 No DHCD
4850 Ayer HOR Program Maple Street Ownership 1 4/2719 No DHCD
4851 Ayer HOR Progr?m Washington Street Ownership 1 6/14/19 No DHCD
4852  Ayer HOR Program Grove Street Ownership 1 6/07/19 No DHCD
4853 Ayer HOR Program Washington Street Ownership 1 3/16/19 No DHCD
4854 Ayer HOR Program Grove Street Ownership 1 6/15/19 No DHCD
4855  Ayer HOR Program Grove Street Ownership 1 1/06/19 No DHCD
4856 Ayer HOR Program West Main Street Ownership 2 8/07/19 No DHCD
4857  Ayer HOR Program Columbia Street Rental 2 1/26/19 No DHCD

1/28/2014 W

This data is derived from information provided to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) by individual communities and is subject to change as new information is obtained and use
restrictions expire.

Ayer
Page 41 of 793



Ayer

DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY

Built w/

DHCD Total SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidizing
ID# Project Name Address Type Units Expires Permit? Agency
4858  Ayer HOR Program Pearl| Street Ownership 1 2/24/20 No DHCD
4859  Ayer HOR Program Forest Street Ownership 1 12/04/18 No DHCD
4860 Ayer HOR Program Willard Street Ownership ] 12/31/18 No DHCD
6252 Habitat for Humanity Forest Street Ownership 1 perp No DHCD
7087  Ayer HOR Program Jackson Street Ownership 2 4/25/2020 No DHCD
7088  Ayer HOR Program Pearl Street Rental 2 5/2/2020 No DHCD
7089  Ayer HOR Program Oakridge Drive Ownership 1 6/7/2020 No DHCD
7090  Ayer HOR Program Mark Street Ownership 1 6/30/2020 No DHCD
7091 Estates at Harvard Hills Bates & Auman Streets Ownership 12 perp Yes DHCD
7095 Chandler Place West Street Ownership 2 2054 No DHCD
7636 Ayer HOR Program Bligh Street Ownership 1 7/26/2020 NO DHCD
7637  Ayer HOR Program Grove Street Ownership 1 9/27/2020 No DHCD
7638  Ayer HOR Program Mark Street Ownership 1 7/6/2020 No DHCD
7639 Ayer HOR Program Pineridge Drive Ownership 1 8/10/2020 No DHCD

1/28/2014 %Q\ Page 42 c)f/1l ;99‘3‘:

This data is derived from information provided to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) by individual communities and is subject to change as new information is obtained and use
restrictions expire.



DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY

Ayer Built w/
DHCD Total SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidizing
ID # Project Name Address Type Units Expires Permit? Agency
7640 Ayer HOR Program Pineridge Drive Ownership 1 10/11/2020 No DHCD
7641 Ayer HOR Program Sculley Road Ownership 2 12/5/2020 No DHCD
7642  Ayer HOR Program Willard Street Ownership 1 12/6/2020 No DHCD
7643 . Ayer HOR Program Union Street Ownership 1 12/29/2020 No DHCD
7644 The Spaulding Building 25 Main Street Rental 7 2036 No DHCD
7723  Ayer HOR Program Grosvenor Street Ownership 1 3/14/2021 NO DHCD
7724 Ayer HOR Program Highland Avenue Ownership 1 1/3/2021 NO DHCD
7725  Ayer HOR Program Third Street Ownership 1 3/31/2021 NG DHCD
7726  Ayer HOR Program West Main Street Mix 4 3/31/2021 NO DHCD
7727 Ayer HOR Program Pleasant Street Ownership 2 3/14/2021 NO DHCD
7728  Ayer HOR Program East Main Street Rental 4 4/7/2021 NO DHCD
7729  Ayer HOR Program Vernon St Ownership 1 9/7/2020 NO CDBG
8561 Autumn Ridge Farms Condominum Groton Road Ownership 2 perp NO DHCD
8689  Ayer HOR Program Pleasant St Mix 3 2021 NO DHCD
1/28/2014 %% Page 43 0:\7}:;

This data is derived from information provided to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) by individual communities and is subject to-change as new information is obtained and use
restrictions expire.



DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CH40B SUBSIDIZED HOUSING INVENTORY

Ayer Built w/
DHCD Total SHI Affordability Comp. Subsidizing
ID# Project Name Address Type Units Expires Permit? Agency
8690  Ayer HOR Program Willard St Ownership 1 2021 NO DHCD
8691 Ayer HOR Program West Main St Rental 1 2021 NO DHCD
8692 Ayer HOR Program Oakridge Dr Ownership 1 2022 NO DHCD
8867 Ayer HOR Program East Main St Ownership 3 2023 NO DHCD
DHCD
8868 Ayer HOR Program Pleasant St Ownership 1 2022 NO DHCD
8869  Ayer HOR Program Prospect St Ownership 1 2022 NO DHCD
8870 Ayer HOR Program Fletcher St Ownership 2 2022 NO DHCD
8871 Ayer HOR Program Forest St Ownership 1 2023 NO DHCD
8872 Ayer HOR Program Pleasant St Ownership 1 2023 NO DHCD
9133 Pleasant Street School 62 Pleasant St Rental 22 2059 NO DHCD
9134 The Willows Willow Road Ownership 6 Perp YES MassHousing
Aver Totals 286 Census 2010 Year Round Housing Units 3,440
Percent Subsidized 8.31%
1/2 /2014\&3'%%( Ayer
8 Page 44 of 793

This data is derived from information provided to the Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) by individual communities and is subject to change as new informaticn is obtained and use
restrictions expire.



Board of Selectmen

MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M.  »  UPPERTOWN HALL = 1 MAINSTREET e  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432

Tel, (978) 772-8220
Fax. (978) 772-3017

Town Administrator MEMORANDUM
(978) 772-8210

DATE: October 2, 2014

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen
FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 7?//( %
Town Administrator Lo :
R A A—
SUBJECT: IAFF and APPOA Grievance(s) Re: Great West Deferred Comp

Dear Selectmen,

As you are aware there was an issue(s) involving the timely deduction and deposit of Employee Deferred
Comp funds with respect to the May 17, 2014 Payroll which affected all Town Employees. At that time,
the Town Treasurer was responsible for and was processing the payroll and these deductions.

At the time since this was the purview of the Treasurer, to my knowledge no action was taken by the
Treasurer to notify all Town Employees of this issue/concern and attempts by the Chiefs and Town
Administrator to meet with the Treasurer to discuss were not successful.

Subsequently, both the Fire and Police Unions filed grievances regarding this matter. Due to summer
schedules and upon mutual agreement between the Unions and the Town, the Parties agreed that this
matter would be heard by the BOS on October 7, 2014 and that the Parties waived Executive Session
Privileges regarding this issue as it pertains to all Town Employees participating in the Great West
Deferred Compensation Program.

As I explained to the Union’s, the Town has remedied this situation by hiring a full-time, professional
Benefits and Payroll Manager and at my direction, Mr. Johnston has ensured not only that this is no
longer an issue but that moving forward there exists further options involving electronic transfer of these
funds as opposed to the past practice of issuing a check. Mr. Johnston is now directly responsible for
handling this payroll/benefit matter. Therefore, respectfully the grievance issue has been resolved.

The Presidents of both the Fire and Police Unions feel strongly about this issue and therefore will appear
before the BOS to discuss. Attached are the supporting documents related to this issue. Finally, | have
invited the Treasurer and the Benefits/Payroll Manager to attend this portion of your meeting on October
7,2014 at 7:45pm.

If you have any further questions prior to your meeting, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Thank you.



Robert Pontbriand

From: Robert Pontbriand

Sent: Tuesday, August 19, 2014 6:33 PM
To: 'Det. Kellie Barhight'

Cc: Chief William Murray

Subject: RE: Deferred Comp Grievance

Dear Detective Barhight,
Greetings and good evening. | hope that this e-mail finds you well and having a great summer.

I am in receipt of the Deferred Comp Grievance filed by the APPOA on July 15, 2014 and have transmitted to the
BOS. Additionally the Fire Union has filed a very similar grievance.

Please know that this is a matter that the BOS takes very seriously as do | and the two Chiefs.

| will be consulting with the BOS to schedule a Hearing for this grievance(s). One of the items, the BOS asked me to ask,
is would the Union(s) want to have this in Open Session or Executive Session?

I will be back with potential dates/times.

Additionally, since the filing of the grievance, as you know, the Town has created and hired a full-time, professional
Benefits and Payroll Manager to handle all of these important matters such as deferred comp. Additionally, Mr.
Johnston in his few weeks here, also has some recommendations that will ensure that this particular issue does not
happen again.

Thank you for your patience and | will be in contact with dates and times. Kindly let me know, your preference of Open
Session or Executive Session as the BOS instructed me. | will be asking the same of Fire.

Sincerely,
Robert

Robert A. Pontbriand
Town Administrator

Town of Ayer
1 Main Street
Ayer, MA 01432
978-772-8220

From: Det. Kellie Barhight [mailto:kbarhight@ayer.ma.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 9:31 AM

To: Robert Pontbriand

Cc: 'Chief William Murray'

Subject: Deferred Comp Grievance

Robert,
I will also bring a hard copy over today.



PYER
pOLICK

3z oA
mnm@anm

ASSOCATION

Masg 181

Ayer Police Patrol Officer Association
54 Park Street Ayer, MA 01432

978-772-8200

July 15,2014

Town Administrator Robert Pontbriand,

After speaking with Lt. Brian Gill and Chief William Murray due to the fact that they could not
rectify the situation it was recommended to start at a level 3 Grievance.

The Union believes that the town has violated the contract and the agreement by making payroll
deductions for participating members of the Smart Plan, Massachusetts Deferred Compensation and
not making deposits in a timely manner. The Union believes that this violation occurred beginning
with the payroll due on May 17, 2014,

Union members were not notified of this incident and it was not mentioned to employees until a
non-union member accidentally found out that deductions were not being taken out of this
employees check. Once this was observed it was found that all members of the Ayer Police Patrol
Officer Association were being affected by this. The Ayer Police Patrol Officer Association
members were never put on notice about deductions not being made and learned after the fact that
not only were deductions not being made in a timely manner, but that this had occurred for several
weeks, causing unspecified monetary loss for members of this union that goes toward retirement.
The Ayer Police Patrol Officers Association finds this error egregious on the town’s behalf. Not
one letter of explanation or contact was made by Town Treasurer Stephanie Gitner to rectify the
situation or put members of this Union on notice that a mistake had occurred, leaving members
unaware that they were losing potentially thousands of dollars towards their retirement.

The Union believes this delay violates the provision Article 2 “Prior Benefits and Preservation of
Rights™, the article states that all rights and privileges enjoyed by the employee will remain in effect
unless specifically abridged or modified by this contract.

To our knowledge the payments for deferred compensation have always been made no later that the
following Tuesday of a pay day. We believe this practice is inconsistent with MGL Chapter 154,
Sect. 8. Deductions of Salary. We look forward to working with you to remedy this situation by
reimbursing the agreed upon financial impact to our union members as well as ensuring that it does
not happen again.

Respectfully submitted,

Kellie A. Barhight, President APPOA



AYER FIRE DEPARTMENT

1 West Main Street
Ayer, Massachusetts 01432

Robert I. Pedrazzi Tel. (978) 772-8231
Chief Fax (978) 772-8230
June 18,2014 ECEIVE
Jeremy Januskiewicz
President Local 2544 Ayer Firefighters JUN 18& 1014
1 West Main St.
Ayer, MA 01432 TOWN OF AYER
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE

Dear Jeremy,

I am in receipt of your grievance dated June 17", 2014 in relation to Union members Smart Plan
Massachusetts Deferred Compensation not being deposited into their Smart Plan accounts in a timely
manner.

As [ understand, past practice has been that this money was deposited into these accounts within a week
of the automatic deduction from personnel’s pay. This is a function that is done through the Treasurer’s
office. The Fire Department has no control over how this function of payroll is done.

I am denying this grievance on the basis that I have no mechanism to remedy this situation and
forwarding it on to the Board of Selectmen for consideration.

obert J. Pedrazzi
Fire Chief/ EMD

STUCINT ARSRENESS OF FITE (OCATION




AYER FIREFIGHTERS SRS

LOCAL 2544 @
1 W. MAIN STREET

AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432 '"ZI5eo
Tel. (978) 772-8231
Fax (978) 772-8230

June 17,2014

Robert J. Pedrazzi, Fire Chief
Ayer Fire Department

1 West Main St

Ayer. MA 01432

Chief,

The Union believes that the lown has violated the contract and the agreement by making payroll
deductions for participating members of the Smart Plan Massachusetts Deferred Compensation and
not making deposits in a timely manner. The Union believes that this violation occurred beginning
with the payroll due on May 17, 2014.

The Union believes this delay violates the provision Article XXX “*Management Right”, the article
provides the town the ability to “promulgate and support reasonable rules and regulations” for the
administration of the department, and the Union feels this extended delay is not reasonable.

The Union believes this delay also violates the provision Article XII “Prevailing Rights”, the article
states that all rights, privileges, and working conditions enjoyed by the members of the bargaining
not included in this agreement will remain unchanged and unaffected unless they are changed by
mutual agreement.

To our knowledge the payments for deferred compensation have always been made no later that the
following Tuesday of a pay day. We believe this practice is inconsistent with MGL Chapter 154,
Sect. 8 Deductions of Salary. We look lorward 1o working with you to remedy this situation and
ensuring that it does not happen again.

Respectfully submitted,

I.LA.F.F. Local 2544

~

/ 2 _
Yerent§ S. Jahliskiewiéz, President

/
Timothy iiSShea, gice President

David Greenwood, Secretary / Treasurer




Robert Pontbriand

From: Robert Pontbriand

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 11:42 AM
To: ayerbos@ayer.ma.us

Subject: FW: Great West inquiry
Attachments: Great West info May 29th 2014.pdf
FYI

From: Chief Pedrazzi [mailto:firechief@ayer.ma.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2014 6:04 AM

To: treas@ayer.ma.us
Ccr¥IINSr Y - cct @ayer.ma.us; Robert Pontbriand
Subject: Great West inquiry

Hi Stephanie,

I am inquiring about the status of my deferred compensation with Great West. | started an account with Great West
with the first deduction from my payroll being the May 1% pay date. The money from that payroll deduction was
deposited into my Great West account on May 7'"; six days later. The next pay date was May 15™, the money for Great
West was deducted from my check on May 15™. That money has not showed up in my Great West account as of today
14 days later. Can you investigate this and give me an answer as to where the problem exists? Attached is a copy of the
transaction history from my Great West account year to date and my 5/15/14 payroll stub.

Sincerely;
Chief Pedrazzi



WIULLLLUTIT T
AW 0
o 4,

D ECEIVE

SEP 30 1014

TOWN OF AYER
SELECTMEN'S OFFICE

' W
i W
‘"'""Ilrmlll““‘““

To: Board of Selectmen, Ayer, MA
Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator
Carly Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Administrator

From: Susan E. Copeland, Ayer Town Clerk and Tax Collector
RE: Updates from Town Clerk and Tax Collector’s Office

The following topics will be discussed, reviewed and updated with the Board of
Selectmen at the meeting on October 7™ 2014,

¢ Century Bank Update - Collector’s Account
¢ Shredding and Document Removal
% 2™ Quarter Taxes Due
%+ Update on Hours Changed
%+ Purchase of New Equipment
%* Boston Post Cane Update
% Lock Box Collection Update
% Information Updated - Spreadsheets
o Returned Mail — census, excise, personal property, and real estate
o Bankruptcy
o Insurance
o Business Certificates
¢ Training and Conferences




[ R R
BAYSTATE ROADS PROGRAM

University of Massachusetts Transportation Center
214 Marston Hall

130 Natural Resources Rd

Amlierst, NA 01003

(413) 545-2604 FAX: (413) 545-6471
ahmadjia@ecs.mmnass.edu  www.baystateroads.org

August 27, 2014

Mark Wetzel, DPW Superintendent
Town of Ayer

25 Brook Street

Ayer, MA 01432-1118

Re: Doug Jasperson has achieved the rank of Roads Scholar

Dear Mr, Wetzel:

Congratulations to the Town of Ayer on the success of Doug Jasperson! Doug has recently completed all
of the requirements for our Baystate Roads Scholar Program. This program requires that the applicant
attend at least seven of our training workshops. Each workshop requires a minimum of six hours
participation and is always challenging and often very technical.

Although the name “Roads Scholar” is somewhat humorous and designed to catch attention,

Mr. Jasperson’s accomplishment is very impressive because he has come to all of our workshops ready to
learn with a genuine interest in improving operations in Ayer. Doug has shown us that he is a
professional who is serious about furthering his education and improving the way he accomplishes his
work.

We hope you are as pleased with Mr. Jasperson's achievement as we are and that you will acknowledge
his accomplishment within your town. This achievement lends itself very well to articles in local
newspapers or community newsletters; his participation will, of course, be announced in our newsletter
MASS Interchange. More information about our program is available by contacting me at (413) 545-
2604 or visiting our website at:  http://www.mass.gov/baystateroads

Sincerely,
A I/// "

Christopher J. Ahmadjian, Ph. D., P.E., MBA
Program Manager

L T A P -- Local Technical Assistance Program/Technology Transfer Center



Board of Selectmen

MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. =  UPPER TOWN HALL » 1 MAINSTREET «  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432

Tel. (978) 772-8220
Fax. (978) 772-3017

Town Administrator
(978) 772-8210

MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 8, 2014

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen
FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 7? A f
Town Administrator /——_’
/

SUBJECT: Request for BOS Authorization for the Town Administrator to Approve
Contracts up to $35,000.00

Dear Honorable Selectmen,

With the State Legislature’s passage of the FY 2015 State Budget, new MGL Chapter 30B
thresholds went into effect as of July 1, 2014 (See Attached). The amendment increased the
$25,000 threshold to a $35,000 threshold for contracts with the solicitation of three (3) quotes for
contracts in the amount of $10,000 to $34,999.

The Town Administrator as authorized by the Board of Selectmen can currently sign contracts up
to $25,000.00. Therefore, in accordance with the recent amendment to MGL Chapter 30B, the
Town Administrator is respectfully requesting that the Board of Selectmen vote to authorize the
Town Administrator to approve contracts with the solicitation of three (3) quotes up to the new
threshold limit of $35,000 per MGL Chapter 30B.

Thank you for your consideration.

Attachment



Changes to M.G.L. ¢.30B Uniform Procurement Act Thresholds July 2014 Page 1 of 1

The Official Website of the

p of M "

Inspector General
Glenn A. Cunha

# Home > Publications > Guides, Advisories, Other Publications > Changes to c. 30B Uniform Procurement Act Thresholds

Changes to Chapter 30B Uniform Procurement Act Thresholds, July 2014

With the passage of the FY 2015 Budget, new Chapter 30B thresholds are in effect as of July 1, 2014. Chapter 308 sections 4, 5, 6, 6A, 7 and 16 have been
amended. The amendments replaced the $25,000 threshclds with $35,000 thresholds in these sections only. No other changes were made. The website Information,
class materials, and publications are in the process of being revised to reflect the amendments. The Procurement Charts ﬁ have been changed.

In the meantime, please cail the Inspector General's 30B hotline at 617.722.8838 with any questions.

To see outside sections 61 - 66 of the budget, please refer to the following link: View the FY15 Budaet

©2014C ith of Site Privacy Policy Contact the Office
Mass.Govd® I8 a registered service mark of the C: th of

http://www.mass.gov/ig/publications/guides-advisories-other-publications/changes-to-mgl-... 10/8/2014



Board of Selectmen

MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00 P.M. o  UPPER TOWN HALL = 1 MAIN STREET  »  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432

Tel. (978) 772-8220
Fax. (978) 772-3017

Town Administrator

(978) 772-8210 MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 2, 2014
TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen

Ce: Mark Wetzel, DPW Superintendent
FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 7? % i 77
Town Administrator L AALAS s
SUBJECT: Proposal for GPS Transponder PILOT Study Program for DPW

Dear Selectmen,

As the BOS is aware, the issue of installing GPS Transponders in the Town’s vehicle fleet has
been a topic for discussion for some time (See Attached Memo from June 14, 2013).

Currently the Town does have a GPS Transponder on the DPW Wastewater Tanker Truck as it is
a very sensitive piece of equipment carrying wastewater not only on the highway but across state
lines to Rhode Island.

[ am respectfully proposing that the BOS authorize the Town Administrator and the DPW
Superintendent to implement a GPS Transponder PILOT Study with the DPW Vehicle Fleet.
The primary focus of the study will be to:

1. Determine the value of GPS Transponders in terms of managing the DPW Vehicle Fleet
(i.e. route efficiency, fuel efficiency, service locations, and overall safety, etc.); and

2. Determine the feasibility and value of the information obtained by the GPS
Transponders as a management tool

The general scope of the Study would be to install GPS Transponders on all DPW Service
Vehicles, the Street Sweeper, Sidewalk Plow, and of course the Tanker Truck. Data would be
collected and monitored and a feasibility report based on the study would be presented to the
BOS for further consideration.

Additionally, part of the study (already underway) is to obtain a survey of information from other
Massachusetts Municipalities which currently use GPS Transponders to obtain their feedback.
Furthermore, a public webinar can be scheduled for the BOS and Public to view at a future
meeting if the BOS would like.



Finally, the issue of whether this item is subject to bargaining has presented itself in the past. I
offer the attached “Duxbury Case” and “Worcester Case” which are existing case law that
determined that the installation of GPS Transponders on municipal vehicles was not subject to
bargaining (See Attached). If the BOS decides to proceed with this PILOT Study, Town
Counsel would be further consulted and the DPW Superintendent and Town Administrator will
meet with the DPW Union for informational purposes to answer any questions or concerns.

In conclusion, if the DPW PILOT Study of the GPS Transponders is successful then
implementation across the Town’s vehicle fleet would be considered and proposed.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.
Thank you.

Attachment(s)



. Tel.(928) 772-8220

Board of Selectmen

MEETING TUESDAYS AT 7:00P.M.  «  UPPERTOWN HALL » 1 MAINSTREET ¢  AYER, MASSACHUSETTS 01432

Fax. (978) 772-3017

Town Administrator
(978) 772-8210
MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 14, 2013

TO: Ayer Board of Selectmen

FROM: Robert A. Pontbriand 77 A. ‘77»

Town Administrator
SUBJECT: Town-Wide Vehicle Transponders Discussion
Dear Honorable Selectmen,

As you are aware the Board has been discussing the idea of Town-Wide Vehicle Transponders
since last summer when Selectman Hillman first mentioned the idea. Per the request of
Selectman Fay, I have compiled the following advisory memo consisting of the input from the
DPW Superintendent, Fire Chief, and Police Chief. Additionally, thru the efforts of Selectman
Fay, a vendor of Vehicle Transponders is available to make a brief presentation to the Board at
the July 2, 2013 Meeting. Additionally, the I.T. Systems Administrator is currently researching
the phone GPS technology and will have a report by July 2, 2013.

DPW Superintendent:

The DPW has 28 vehicles that would need to be tracked, due to the use in our snow removal
operations. Based on numbers that I have, cost for the devices would be about $4000 with a
monthly cost of $7,000 to $10,000. The benefits include:

. Track what roads and sidewalks have been plowed, swept
*  Monitor location of Sludge Tanker truck
. Quick response to emergency situations

Due to the size of the department and the town, we have a good idea of who is doing what and
where. As we don't use outside contractors for plowing, we know what routes are being plowed
and what the priorities are. The disadvantages are:

. Cost of installation and monthly monitoring fees

. Effort required by limited staff to actually monitor the GPS locations and data. Basically,
I would be the primary person responsible for this and have many other priorities

. Impact on employee morale and trust



Fire Chief:

I don't feel that having a GPS transponders on any of my vehicles is of any benefit to the
department. When my vehicles are not in the station I know exactly where they are. They
sign on to the Dispatch Center every time they leave the station. Arrive at their
destination, leave the destination and return to the station. This is all recorded in an
incident report for each time they go out for each vehicle including my vehicle if it is an
incident that I am responding to.

I feel that this is an unnecessary cost burden that will have no positive effect.

Who will be monitoring the system and for what purpose? Is this going to be done by the
Department Head or some other entity and what will the cost of that be?

It is a negotiable item for the unions. This being said they will get some monetary
consideration for having transponders on the vehicles. This will only add to the cost of
the project and it is a long term cost that never goes away.

I could see a benefit if we were a larger department with multiple vehicles on the road at
the same time; but there would have to be somebody monitoring this system live all the
time.

Police Chief:

I echo the comments of the Fire Chief and DPW Superintendant below and would add
that my greatest concern is one of security and who would be monitoring the system. For
anyone outside the Department knowing where officers are is a serious officer safety
concern and would seriously compromise investigations/operations on all levels.

As with the fire department my officers are required to report their positions to Dispatch,
whether by radio or some covert communication, so we always know where they are.
Even when on routine patrol or breaks their activity is logged.

Our operational design requires units to be dispatched based on sector rather than the
closest unit. This works because on routine calls requiring the response of only one unit
there is no "rush" to get to the call. On any other call multiple units are dispatched,
which is generally all that are on the road, so the nearest car gets there soonest anyway.

For the Police Department there is no benefit to GPS trackers in our vehicles.

Cc: DPW Superintendent
Fire Chief
Police Chief



N

e et

My Lexis™ | Search. - | GetaDocument | Shepard's® " |

- GetaDooument -by Citation-25MLC22 -

.)44

* Focus™ r:e'rmsﬂf

~TTemployment, prohibited practice, rnéaﬁs"f‘ehfcrélhgrbargalnlng'unit-Videu‘camera parking ;

e School Commlttee

ESteven A Tqrres, Esq.. Representing AFSCME Councll 93 AFL-CIO

f@ Advancad. eta Dncument

' "S'ervlce Get bv LEXSEE®
Cltatlon* 25 MLC 22

e BMEC22 1998 MLRC P 7 o

In the Matter Of DUXBURY SCHOOL COMMIWEE
AFSCME COUNCIL 93 AFL-CIO

; -Case No. MUP 1446

MASSACHUSETTS LABOR RELATIO S COMMISSION -

o (25l LC 22; 1998 MLR '.4LEXIS 27

August 7 1998

C.ORE TERMS.. custodlans, surveillance, departure, collective bargalnlng agreement, tlme;ards,

investigatory, conversat:on, unilaterally, recommended, arbltrator, lntervlew, condltlon -of

lot, repuclsatlon dellberately, lmplementlng, mstallatlon, repudiating, a

[**1] COUNSEL' Robert G Fralser, Esq., Rebec L, Bryantv Esq.', Representmg the Duxbury

' ~~,Pﬁa§‘3§£_. Robertc Dumont Chalrman, ClaudlaT Centornlnl Commlssloner,' Helen A. Moreschl

a Commlssmner

“AOPINION' [*22] DECISION nl

- Statemenl: of the Case .

"~ . On. February 6 1996 AFSCME Councxl 93 AFL-CIO (the Unlon) ﬂl d ,a-charge wlth the Labor
" Relations Commlsslon (the Commiission) alleglng that the Duxbury $chiool:Committee (the

- School Committee) Had- violated Sections 10(a)(1), (3), (4), and: (5) of M.G.L. ¢.150E (the -

Law). Foliowing an lnvestlgatlon, the Commission Issued a complamt of prohlblted practice on.
October 2, 1996 alleging.that the Duxbury School Commiittee (the School, Committee) had.
violated Section 10(2)(5) and, derlvatively, Section 10(a)(1) of the Law by: 1) unilaterally. -
implemienting surveillance of its employees; and 2), repudiating a term In'the’ parties' collectlve
~ bargaining agreement. n2 On October 2, 1996, the School Committee-filed a.copy-of an -~ . .
- grbitrator's decision and requested that the Commrssnon dismiss the:matter [**2]. on. the basls
of that declsion On October 28, 1996, the Union ﬂled an opposition o the: School Commll:tee 5

' '.: ’ ‘;request an_d on Novem.ber 20, 1996 the School Commltl:ee ﬂled a response On January 2,

y,-School Commlttee,

x- . N L C . N T

......... SPO—




e oshes e

NP

Geta Document by Citaii stchz | U pagezofs

Gl
4 1
“
.

judge (ALJ) of the Commlsslon, conducted a8
. to be heard, to examine and: cross-examine
the outset: of the hearing, the parties: agreed t
subsequently filed post-hearlng brlefs.zo :
- recommended- ﬁndlngs of - [* 23] fact‘ i
Commit.téej also files

‘ _Fmdlhgs of Fact n3 :

Both the School Commlttee and the :Unlon challenged':porlzlons of the ALJ'S‘ recommended .
findings of fact by arguing that additional findings should have: been lncluded However,
reviewing those challenges and the record, we find thatﬁthe addltional [**3] ﬁndmgs

- relevant-to. our consideration of the allegations containé t 2, Wi
the ALY's ﬂndlngs of fact ln thelr entlrety and summar

The. Unlon represents a bargamlng unlt of custodlans in the Duxbury School Department:' In
March 1995, Jack:Rose (J. Rose), Michael Rose (M. Rose), Jarmes O'Neil. (O'Nell), ‘Colin Fencer
_ (Fencer), Jesse‘.Hawk (Hawk), William Cwikielnik (Cwildelnik),. and Roy'Greeh (Gl'een) :

Any complamts regardlng an. employee made to any member of the Commlttee or
the Admlnlstratlon by any parent, student or other person as a result of which any
- d@ction cohcerning the employee is contermplated, wilk be called to the attention of

e e [**4] -theemployee wlthln mo_(Z),worklng_days 3 S e _ L

Thereafter, the School Department retamed Data [**5] Quest Investlgatlons to conduct
o ~survelllance of the school parklng ot near Lhe exlt door where the custodlans parked. 5
2 iy / lgetor: :

" hadia conversatioh with Hawk, durlng whlch Hawk acknowledged that employees had left earlyT
and had thelr tlmecards punched by other employees )

- .. . ¢ . e 2 PN AN aiens e s




' 'ﬂRose, O'Nenl Fen er and Cwik!elnlk that they had be

o Cwlklelnlk and that grlevance proceeded to arbif
- .'followmg stupulated |ssue ' .

" Pagedofs

elected All of the custodians, wlth the exceptii'

‘ representative and:an attomey at the Investlg'aéo'

Dr. Wllliams did | not dlsmlss ,Hawk-,

ut rather suspended un_ for ten (‘10) days, because the
' th

 when interviewed; In a letter: dated August 31, 1995, Dr,

suspension Because Green had prevuously lnfom1ed Dr Wi!li”

-. :":HIs the grievance substantlvely arbltrable" : sd, d:d the. Employer violate the T
- . parties’. Collective Bargaining Agreement by termmatlng M. Rose, W, Cwikieinik, R.:
Green,.J._Rose;_J. !.,,ell,.and_or_c._Feucenmlmout Just cause? If so,. what shail be

or lmpasse See, Schoo/ Commztl_ee of Newton v. Lzb

. f‘Q
: enforcmg exlsting work rules, provlded that the

© See also, Rust Craft Broadcasting of New Yo

_theremedy? nd -

[*24] OnSeptembe__, .
sustamlng the f:;

Opinion

glving the unlon representlng 8. employees notice

‘ _ g

"'my‘ersity‘ of Mass chusetts FiMLC 1577 (1980)

%, Inc., 225 NURB:327, D2 ILRRM 1576 (1978}

(Unilateral iristallation of time clocks held permisslble where’ merely a more efficient and

dependable means of enforcing pre existlngiworkplace rules) Here, It is undlsputed that the
hif »

conditions of employment. Board of TrUstees,

RN B L2 L LT V7 VIVIS IO P v




wenat

B2

= agreement the Union
. agreement wul.h :the Unj

- the provislon to.have truggered an obllgatmn to. [** 10] brlng 't natter.to attention -of:the .
,custodtans either following- : ;

' ..Ogden on.May 1, 1995,
- "other persons”.and'did
- *eomplaint™ within the meanmg of Article’ X, Moreo

o Conclusion

Get a.;Do'dumentf. - b

: Ilnilted. to-

Citation < 25 MLC 22

?about theacc

means of enforcm existing: wo
empl'o'\'(.ment. Accordingly, we
;and denvatlvel ‘10(a)(:

o

1608 Here, the part|es hold dlfferlng goed fatth interpretatlons of the'appllcabillty of Article IX
to the matter ‘coneerning the custidians” faisifying thelr tlmecards Although-the Union Interprets

5.0r Hawk's conversation with . * :

between ogden and Hawk'to b

ser, Dr. Williams. and:Ogden. dlSCUSsed the '
appllcabllity of, A;‘ticle IX to the matter and decided that because ;the lnformatlon ‘was based

bargamlng agreemen‘c

S0 ORDERED

" rooTNOTES: - e

For. the reasc is'set -fq;tn above, we dismiss thé?conif?lélnt of prohibited practice.

FOQTNOTES: " -

ni Pursuant to 456 . 1»3 02 (1), the Commnssnon has deslgnated this case as one m whlch

the Commnssnon shall issue a: declsl on in the ﬁrst i"’stance I**

s e

e m e e —— A w M A YW e  ARA | Sas s ..




Qet a Document - by Citation - 25 MLC 22
,.!
’ ,n k About LextsNexls z anacy Pol(cy lTerms & _dlttons }Contact Us "¢
Copyrlght'© 2012 LexlsNexls, k- d:vision of Reed Elsevler Inc All rlghts reserved

iy AlARALA -




" Seireh < L Result - UP-04-2671

- Solkh Cllont 1 referinces | Help | Sgh Ot

Tr et -

" My Lexis™ | Search .| Getd Document

Labor Cases f43 '_ N :
Terms. UP—04-2671 (;uggest Ter

34 MLC 15

,"2007 MLR. LEXIS 33,

In the Matter of CITY OF WORCESTER e
and’

- LOCAL 495f NATIONAL ASSOCIATION. or GOVERNMENT EMPLOYEES . /

Case No MUP—OS-4409

| MASSACHUSETTS LABOR RELATIONS COMMISSION ;

‘34 MLC 15 2007 MLRC LEXIS 23

September 5 g

. CORE FERMS: phones, sandmg, sanders, denvatively, gain, conditlons of' empioyment ‘

_public employer, pmduct!vity' unilaterally, mstallatlon,'bargalnlng, enforclng, workplace,
'inspectors, monitor,.radi - . T

; fissnon (Commnssnon) has decided to dismiss the above—referenced
o matter. on Aprll 13 2005 Lacalk 495, ‘Nationai, Association of Government Employees (Umon) 3

Dl ,_filed a'charge with the Cammission, alleging that the City- ‘of Worcester (City) had violated . :»

.. Sections 10(a)(5) and, derivatively, 10¢a)(1) of Massachusetts General - Laws, Chapter 150E © -7
: :(the Law) by unllaterally requirmg Clty emp[oyees to-use: Global Pesitlomng System (GPS) -

The Unlon represents certaln City employees in the Department of. Publac WOrks ( DPW) On

December 6,°2004, the City began assigning. GPS phones to DPW sanders. While operators of

*." the sanders wererequired to Use the. GPS. phOnes when on duty, they were not requlrecl to :
: carry GPS pho a5 With. them during breaks nl S o

Pnor to th ' |mp smentati n of the GPS phones, the Clty ut:lllzed a radlo system and : N
snow/sanding lnspec ors: **2] to track the location of DPW sanders The Clty now;.Uses the L
GPS" phones in con ncti \ ] ’




Search lResult UP-04- 671

ke e

sanding operat:ons The GPS phoneskhaVe enhanced:the City’s’ flize.and
monitor sanders during sanding“operatnons 'l'he Unlon doee net lndicate how the GPS. phon

B ff. condltions of employment
"9 MLC 1694 (1983);: '

s N
ustees, University. of, Massachue
. Brookiine Schoo L

MLC1185. (1980)

Here, the partles wrltten
, require operators -of sanders
f : requlrement relates to sta

— '.,constutute a change in terms and condltio' S e’
. ,Aut'hority, Case No, UP—04-267:|. (March 31

*workplace rules), Duxbury Schooi Commlttee, 25 LC at 24 (lnstanatlon of video carneras in
T, workplace constjtuted hothing. more than an: alternatIVe mechanism for enforcmg existing w°rk
oL ‘rules)v Consequently, the CommlSSion does not ﬂnd probable cause to belleve that there has

.;.‘;-c » arge Is- dlsmissed

| {_fso ORDERED,
' emm'es. e

" chiorivo.TfE's, '

“ni The-Unl_o alleges that, on Janua B, 2q g
devices. in their vehicles, The 'Union-dots ngt Indicate. what the GPS devices ‘are or Whether lfhe _
vehicles at-{ssue aré City-owned or personal vehlcles Moreover; the: Unlon does not support "

- these allegaticns'm n:affidavit..In contrest, the City submijtted’ an af-fidavit attesting’ l:hat: It
<+ .installed GPS phone: sanding equlpment on December 6 2004 for use during: wor e
o hours As a result t isslon accepts the City s factual allegat?"ns {* *5] o

Sour.ce l.egal > Stal:es &egai - U 5. > Massachueetts > mel Sta 173 ,l ‘Regu!aimns,
: Administraﬂve Mdtenals & (‘curt Rules > Bv Admmis Magerials >

-~ rmea 1A AR A

S licTdwanwe, w., 2.




Town of Ayer
Board of Selectmen
Ayer Town Hall — 1=t Floor Meeting Room
Ayer, MA 01432

Tuesday, September 16, 2014
MEETING MINUTES

Attendance:  Present
Christopher R. Hillman, Chair; Jannice L. L1v1ngston Vice- Chatr, Gary J. Luca, Clerk
Also Present
Robert A. Pontbriand, Town Administrator
Carly M. Antonellis, Assistant to the Town Admmxstrator

Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7: 03 PM by C. Hillman.

Moment of Silence In Memoty of Ayer Flteﬁghtet Steve Mickle

MOTION: A motion was made by G. Luca and seconded by j Livingston to approve the agenda as
printed. Motion passes 3-0.

Public Input: Mzr. Frank Maxant came forward with 2 proposal for 2 home rule petition regarding Devens.
He is asking the Board to consider adding this to the warrant for the Special Fall Town Meeting.

Director Jeff Thomas, Parks and Recreation — Online Payment Contract: J. Thomas indicated that
Chairman of the Parks Commission, Jason Mayo could not make the meeting due to a prior family
commitment. J. Thomas went over the details of the onhne payment proposal, which will allow payments to
be made online to the Parks Department.

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by] Livingston to approve the contract between the
Town of Ayer and UniBank with s1gnatu.re by the Chau: Motion passes 3-0.

Joint Meeting with the Planning Board to fill Planning Board Vacancy: Pursuant to MGL Chapter 44,
Section 11 the Selectmen and the Planning Board, represented by Chairman Jim Lucchesi met to appoint a
Planning Board member to fill a vacated term ending in April of 2015. The Board of Selectmen and
Chairman Lucchesi interviewed Ms. Jennifer Gibbons.

MOTION: Motion made by G. Luca and seconded by J. Livingston to appoint Ms. Jennifer Gibbons to the
Planning Board until the annual election in April 2015. Motion passes 3-0. Chairman Lucchesi also voted in
favor of the appointment.

Ayer Commuter Rail Surface Parking Lot Update: Bruno Fisher from the Montachusett Area Transit
Authority and George Kahale from the Montachusett Regional Planning Commission gave an update on
recent progress that has been made with respect to the Ayer Rail Trail Commuter Surface Parking Lot and
the Ayer Commuter Rail Station project. R. Pontbriand stressed that this was only a conceptual plan and that
residents will be given opportunity to weigh in on design layouts, etc. The next step in the process is to
transfer the proposed land to MART, which will then be transferred to the Town of Ayer. C. Hillman
thanked everyone involved for their continued support and efforts.



Director David Maher, Economic and Community Development: D. Maher gave an update of the

economic development activity in Town. He went over specific areas of town including: Ayer rotary area,
downtown, Route 2A /Fitchburg Road, West Main Street.

Town Administrator’s Report: R. Pontbriand detailed the process for reviewing and updating the Town’s

Comprehensive Plan.

New Business/Selectmen’s Questions: ]. Livingston requested an update on Warrant Article #30 from
the Annual Town Meeting and the status of M.G.L. C.32B§9AY2. The Board received an update on the
matter via email from the Town Treasurer that afternoon saying the matters would be resolved.

C. Hillman inquired about the possibility of the Town of Ayer using a grant writer to assist department heads
in obtaining grant funding. R. Pontbriand went over feedback he had received from other municipalizes
across the State. Most municipalities the size of Ayer use a contract based grant writer where the grant writer
will only be paid if they are successful in obtaining a grant.

C. Hillman that property enforcement issues in the Town of Ayer are moving forward.

C. Hillman would like the Town Administrator to look into working with the Sheriff’s Office to help with the
cleanup of littering in Town.

C. Hillman said he will also be looking into the installation of a “Welcome to Ayer Sign”.

Approval of Meeting Minutes:

MOTION: Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting minutes of
August 19, 2014. Motion passes 3-0.

G. Luca asked about the status of the DPW engineer and where the Town was in the hiring process.
G. Luca also had questions about the DPW’s Surplus Equipment Bid and asked R. Pontbriand to look into.

MOTION: Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca to approve the meeting minutes of
September 2, 2014, Motion passes 3-0. )

MOTION: Motion made by J. Livingston and seconded by G. Luca at 8:58 PM to enter into Executive
Session pursuant to MGL Chapter 30A, Section 21A, Exemption #3 Collective Bargaining Re: Police
Superiors Contract MOA and Re: DPW WWTTP Tanker Driver and Exemption #3 Litigation Strategy Re:
Gintner v. Town of Ayer and to adjourn meeting from Executive Session. J. Livingston stated that to discuss
these matters in open session would be detrimental to the Town’s negotiating strategy. By Roll Call Vote:
C. Hillman, Yes; J. Livingston, Yes; G. Luca, Yes. Motion passes 3-0.

Minutes Recorded and Submitted by Carly M. Antonellis

DRAFT
DRAFT

Minutes Approved by BOS:

Gary J. Luca, Clerk:




